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From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD)

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

CC: (OGC)
FBID):

Subject: FW: task

Date: Monday, March 19, 2007 2:08:57 PM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD 315

This means the only hope of getting some sort of bead on the trend is through

From:

CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 1:35 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); |(oGC) (FBY)

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) [CTD) (FBI) (CTD)
(FBI)| [CTD) (FBI) _|(CTD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); (IR) (FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W

(CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: task

SECRET
RECORD 315

Valerie,

Did you or did you

not begin careful tracking of exigent letters in 2005 when you

arrived? Yes or no.

| did not begin careful tracking of exigent letters upon my arrival to CAU|

NSL VIO-38077
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If yes, can you, from your records, tabulate how many such letters were issued in
20057 Yes or no.

The answer to that question is no.

b4
Same question for 2006. L7D

For 2006, I've asked the] [to query their records and provide me
with a tally of the exigent letters provided to them by CAU for 2006. The figure |
received frord is 20 and the figure fron| lis also 20. I'm still waiting

for a response from We've sent a page out for him.
Regards,

Do

b7C

Communications Analysis Unit
Communications Exploitation Section
CTD
(202)324)

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 1:25 PM
To: | |(cTD) (FBY); (OGC) (FBI)

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); [icTD) (FBI);|

[_cto) (PRI [(CTD) (FBI) [(CTD) (FBI);
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTO(FBIJ] IR)
(FBI): MCIUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: task

SECRET
RECORD 315
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Did you or did you not begin careful tracking of exigent letters in 2005

Yes or no.

If yes, can you, from your records, tabulate how many such letters were
issued in 2005? Yes or no.

Same question for 2006.

VC

————— Original Message-----

From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 1:07 PM
To: | PGC) (FB)
, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBIY:| | (CTD) (FBI)I |
(CT D) (FBI){ | (cTD) (FBI);
(CT D) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (QGC) (FBIY: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); [IR) (FBI);

MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: task

SECRET
RECORD 315

The use of exigent letters has been the standard operating
procedure for CAU prior to my arrival to the Unit. However,
the exigent letters were utilized by CAU as a "promissory
note." During his testimony before the OIG, Glenn Rogers,
the former CAU Unit Chief defended the use of exigent letters
during his tenure (beginning 2003 to end of 2004) as being
utilized in exigent circumstances. However, from what |
eventually learned after being in CAU for some time, was that
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the exigent letters were used as a "promissory note" advising

| that an NSL or a subpoena would be
forthcoming. Most of the exigent letters in connection with the
spring 2005 audit were utilized as such - a promissory note
that legal authority would be forthcoming once received from
the requesting entity (field offices and CTD operational units).
Please note, that the spring 2005 audit revealed that CAU
was unable to collect the appropriate NSLs and subpoenas
from the requesting entities.

Regards,

p— . . o}
Communications Analysis Unit n70

CTD
(202)324

----- Original Message-----

From: | JoGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 12:51 PM

To: CTD) (FBI)

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); WALL, THOMAS S. (CTD) (FBI);
b6 MCCABE, ANDREW G. (CTD) (FBI) (CTD)
"0 (FBD)] |(CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

- (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);
(IR) (FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: task

Please contact for the latest version.

b6 There are still outstanding questions from Valerie and

b7C myself concerning the Spring 2005 audit which need to be
addressed concerning whether the exigency
representations are accurate for each of the case situations
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addressed by the EC.

----- Original Message-----
From: |9 CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 12:20 PM

To: | | (oGe) (FBI)
[_JCTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM,

CHARLES E (CTD (FBI D) (FBI);
T MCJUNKIN, JAMES W
(CTD) (FBI); D) (FBI); THOMAS,

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); IR) (FBI)

-3

oo
2

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: task

S T
REC 15

advised that ITOS | will forward he
what they have to me by this afternoon. I've not b7 C
heard from ITOS I, but | know you've been b1
working with them on tweaking the EC and
NSLs. Would you please forward to me the
documents you had reviewed with ITOS I
[5) related to

CAU has the spring 2005 audit EC and NSL
ready.

Regards,

Communications Analysis Unit
Communications fxp[oitation Section

CID
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b2
(202)324

————— Original Message-———

From: )GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 11:26 AM

To: | |(cTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, e

VALE : FRAHM, CHA )

l CTD) (FBI):i | b7C
(CTD) (FBI);l KCTD)
FBI); MCIJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI);
(CTD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)

FBI) (IR) (FBI)

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: task

SECRET

RECORD 315

" Fo there is only one EC for |
S each set of three NSLs, not one EC for each ol
18]~ NSL. So there are two ECs;onefor| oA
- and one for}

----- Original Message-----

From: CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 9:13 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. ( :
FRAHM, CHARLES E (ﬁ&ﬂﬁm—ﬂh_l_‘
| CTD) (FBI): b6
CID) (FBL [(CTD) b7C
[I_LEE].L'_MLJJJ.N&\.N_\ATES W (CTD) (FBI);
(CTD) (FBI);
0GC) (FBI);

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
(IR) (FBI)
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Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: task

SECRET
RECORD 315

Jim (McJunkin),

Sorry to bother you both with this,
however, Valerie Caproni would like a
binder for the Director by COB today
regarding the NSLs and their
accompanying EC s that each of our
Sections are drafting for past
operations. CXS will put the binder
together, however, we will need copies

of the NSLs and EC s that Units in i? .
your respective Sections are drafting/ M .
have drafted with NSLB k;g
- AN
The break down is as i
Tollows: b7D
NSL{

| [ 'and 3 accompanying EC
s predicating the 3 NSLs.

| 3 NSLs]| ]
[ |and 3 accompanying EC
s predicating the 3 NSLs.

CXS /CAU (Spring 2005 Audit) 1
NSL (one to and one EC
predicating the 1 NSL.

UG 5
coordinating putting the binder
together, it would really help if we
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could get the above mentioned
documents from your Units as soon as
possible to meet the close of business
deadline.

please reach out to the POCs

you have been working with in ITOS 1
and 2.

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 8:33

AM

To: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD

(FBD); | |(CTD) (FBI);
| CTD) (FBI)

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: task

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The deadline is COB today.

-----Original Message-----
From: FRAHM, CHARLES E
(CTD (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19,
2007 8:27 AM

To:
%CTD% fFBI)

CTD) (FBI)

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
(OGC) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH
(CTD) (FBI)

Subject: task

UNCLASSIFIED

oo
~J ™

(@]
)

9
-]
)

oo
3 Oy
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NON-RECORD

b6
bi7C

Sent you a BB last night
with a request from Val
for her, the Director's
testimony this week re:
NSLs. Not sure what the
deadline is but please
complete today. She is
looking for a binder to be
put together that collects
the 7 NSLs that did not
have the appropriate
Ecs; and the Ecs that
have been prepared
(even if in draft). Please
go direct with Val to
insure all necessary
information is requested.
Please provide a copy to
me and Mr. Billy.

CEF

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

/

DER\MED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY/ON: 20320319
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319
SECRET / \




NSL VIO-38086

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319
SECRET

DERIVED RROM: Multiple S
DECLASSIRY ON: 203203
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multipl
DECLASSIFY ON: 20324319
SECRET

DERIVED FRON Multiple Souyces
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319
SECRET




31

From:
To:
CC:

. %)
Subject:

Date:
Attachments:

NSL VIO-38087

OGC) (FBD

FW: Spring Audit 2005 NSL

CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD);
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

AT
£

Monday, March 19, 2007 4:15:50 PM = -
NSLB approved EC 2.wpd AR R S HUUH

| am not sure how

b6
b7C
b5
So should wg
|
----- Original Message-----
From: | | (cTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 3:52 PM
To: _ CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI);
CTD) (FBI) e
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 570
Subject: . .. RE! 5pring Audit 2005 NSL 1
‘ DTA
SECRET
RECORD 315

Val, the confusion

continues, the EC you are making reference to was mistakenly

forwarded for approval. However, it has not been uploaded. We will forward the
attached corrected EC for approval. As you will note, it does not contain
language addressing exigent circumstances.
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From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2007 10:48 AM

b6 To: | | coGe) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI);
b7C (CTD) (FBI)
bl Bl T e THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
b7A Subject:  "RE{ Spring Audit 2005 NSL
SECRET
RECORD 315
The last time | saw this o}y

Has that been fixed?

From:| (OGC) (FBI)
o Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 1:51 PM
oL To: | keTo) (FeD)] | (cTD) (FaN)
’ ~ Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
BTA (&) ‘Subject: - RE Spring Audit 2005 NSL
SECRET
RECORD 315
Has this been signed?
----- Original Message-----
From: | [(cTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 5:04 PM
_ To: | | (0GC) (FBI)
bén (CTD) (FBI)
L7C Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
?P (FBI)
B ~Subject: - RE} Spring Audit 2005 NSL
SECRET

RECORD 315
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The NSL and EC are in the AD/DAD office. | will check
on them tomorrow morning and advise you when

they're signed.
Regards,
be
— . . b7C
Communications Analysis Unit B
Communications Exploitation Section
1D
(202)324
----- Original Message-----
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 4:22 PM
o To: (CTD) (FBI);

(CTD) (FBI)

f:z(’ Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.

e (OGC) (FBI)

“is) - subject:..[ Spring Audit 2005 NSL
SECRET
RECORD 315
All-
Enclosed please find the FINAL copy of the Spring
Audit 2005 NSL and EC. This covers 142 numbers.
| have initialed it and taken it down tg who
will get the appropriate signatures.

Do

TR (81 | wpd >>
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%RIVED FROM: G-1 F/Bl Classification Guide G-
1, dated 1/99, Foreiqr{ Government Information
DEGLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1,
dated 1/99, Fdreiqn Goy/ernment Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET x /
DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99,

Foreign Government Inféfmation
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99,

Foreign Government Inform’atlon
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET /
DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide\G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign

Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP ION 1

SECRET




(03/09/2006)
SECRET/ OFORN
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NSL VIO-38091

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 03/19/2007
To: General Counsel Attn: NSLB
Julie Thomas
Counterterrorism Attn: CAU
uc

From: Counterterrorism

CXS/Communications Analysis Unit/Room_4512

Contact: U(Q | 202-324-
Approved By: Billy Joseph Jr
Frahm Charles B

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (S) (Pending)

Special Projects

Synopsis: “)&Q Approves the historic issuance of ECPA National
Security Letter (NSLs)for toll billing records; provides
reporting data.

i e e () Derived E : Multiple Sources
DeclassSify :_03/06/2032

Enclosures: (1) Telephone numbers submitted as part of NSL
issued to on 05/12/2006 and reissued
on 03/06/7007.

Administrativet"€}§) This document is classified
SECRET//ORCON/NOFORN. Portions of this document carrying
corresponding classification markings may not be incorporated
into any criminal affidavit, criminal court proceeding or
unclassified investigative file. The information in this
document is intended to be used for lead or background purposes

only. No further dissemination of the material classified ORCON

SECRET/ /OR NOFORN

b4
b7D
bo
b7C
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NSL VIO-38092

SECRET//ORCONANOEORN
To: General Counsel From: Counterterrorism
Re: (S 03/06/2007

in this document may be made without the prior approval of the
originating agency.

”">§) This EC is being produced on this date to document an NSL

issued tof lon 05/12/2006 and reissued
at the same time as this EC. The searches on these telephone
numbers were conducted prior to the issuance of the NSLs.

~Detailst (SFFOSINE) The following telephone numbers were

submitted to CAU by FBI field offices and headquarters
operational personnel. Each target number was part of an
existing FBI case.

|

(S)|

(2]

(S)

(S

SE ON/NOFORN
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\--;;E§ET7Teacggéggfng
bl
b

7 To: General Counsel From: Counterterrorism
7 Re: (8) | 03/06/2007
(51
151
(3)
bl
h7A
be (S)I |
R7C
b2
jolA
(<)
|
(s) 1 |

SECRET NOFORN
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SECRET/ /ORCON/NOFORN
To: Geperal Counsel From: Counterterrorism
Re: (S | 03/06/2007

(S)

(S

W
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OO

-1 oy -1
@) =]

oo

3

OO

-1 N

L‘.E

SECRET/ /O NOFORN
To: Geperal Counsel From: Counterterrorism
Re: (S | 03/06/2007
(S)
(S)
(S)
{Q\I
(SHl
B

SEC\RE’I#@N /NOFORN
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NSL VIO-38096

ORCON/NOFORN

To: General Counsel From: Counterterrorism bl
Re: (8] | 03/06/2007 -

o

(S)

<)l |

(S)

SE ON/NOFORN
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SEC NOFORN

Geperal Counsel From: Counterterrorism
(S 03/06/2007

(S)

(S)

N

(3S)

(3)

(S

SECRET77/OREON/NOFORN
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To:
Re:

q

NSL VIO-38098

SE N/NOFORN

General Counsel From:

| 03/06/2007

Counterterrorism

(S

I
LS

(S)

SECRET

FORN
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SECRET/ /ORCUN7NOFORN-—___

To: Geperal Councel From: Counterterrorism bl
Re: (S 03/06/2007 bT7A

(S J

(8] |

(51 |

(s) | |

(S

I\II I—

L3

SEC NOFORN
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To:
Re:

NSL VIO-38100

SECRE RN

-'v‘\ .
A

Genperal Connsel From: Counterterrorism b7h

(S

D3/06/2007

Lo |

(S)

(S)l |

(s)
=1l i
=1 |

(ol |

SECRET ORN
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NSL VIO-38101

SECRET OFORN
To: General Counsel From: Counterterrorism bl
Re: (S] |03/O6/2007 b7k
(3)
(S) r
(S}

 SECRET//ORCON/NOFORN——
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To:
Re:

General Counsel

(S

NSL VIO-38102

SECRE OFORN

From: Counterterrorism

03/06/2007

&
I
AL

1A

(Q\l I

(S)

SECRET//ORQON/NO
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SECRET N/NOFORN b

To: Geperal Councel From: Counterterrorism b7A
Re: (S 03/06/2007
(S) |
(S)
(&)
bl
L7A
b6
7C
b2 (s
b7E
I |_
N |
(S)
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NSL VIO-38104

\;Ebagf//oacou/NOFORN
b1

To: Geperal Coinsel From: Counterterrorism 7 A
Re: (S 03/06/2007 *

(S)

SﬁCREf//ORQON/NOFORN
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NSL VIO-38105

o)

e
DA

To: General Counsel terrorism

Re: (S) 03/06/2007

(S)

(il

(sl |

(SHl

SECRET/ /ORGON/NOFORN
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SECRET//ORCON/NO

To: Genperal Counsel From: Counterterrorism M
Re: (S 03/06/2007 DA

(3]

s) |

b1l

b7A

b6

b7C

. (S)

h7E
(8)
(S

FORN
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NSL VIO-38107

OFORN
. bl

To: General Counsel From: Counterterrorism bR
Re: (S) 03/06/2007 -

(S)

(8)

(el [

(S)

(Q‘\l |

\TSK. This electronic communication documents the
approval and certification of a previously served NSL. For
mandatory reporting purposes, the NSIL. seeks local and long
distance toll billing records for phone numbers. Each
subject is presumed to be a United States Person.

(U) In accordance with 18 U.S.C. § 2709 (c), the senior
official approving this EC, certified that a disclosure of the
fact that the FBI has sought or obtained access to the

SECRET/ORTON/NGFORN _
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b6
b7C

NSL VIO-38108

SECRET//ORCON/NOFORN

To: General Counsel From: Counterterrorism bl
Re: (S 03/06/2007 b7A

information sought by this letter may endanger the national
security of the United States, interfere with a criminal,
counterterrorism, or counterintelligence investigation, interfere
with diplomatic relations, or endanger the life or physical
safety of a person.

fm““““w“”“;§{ More specifically, the manner in which the
disclosure of the fact that the FBI has sought or obtained access
to the information sought by this letter may prematurely disclose
a national security threat assessment or investigation to the
target and associates affiliated with the target, and cause them
to alter their communications network to circumvent detection.

(U) Any questions regarding the above can be directed

to UC

SECRET/ /ORGON/NOFORN————
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T SECRET/-*ORCQN/NOFORN

To: General Counsel From: Counterterrorism T
Re: (S) 03/06/2007 :;ﬁ
LEAD (s T

Set Lead 1: (Action)

GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
requirements for NSLs.

L X J

W
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NSL VIO-38110

From: (OGQO) (FBI)
To: CTD) (FBD); b6
(CTD) (FBI)| (CTD) b7C
FBI CTD) (FBD):
| |CTD) (FBI); (CTD)
FBD);
CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
(OGO) (FBD):
Subject: RE: task
Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 9:15:45 AM
Attachments:

Julie Thomas and Valerie Caproni have asked that we hold off on getting these
signed. Further instructions will be forthcoming. Thanks.|:|

oo
I

(_3. z

From: | | (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 4:05 PM
To: [CTD) (FBI)
: lccTD) (FBI] tcp) (FBD) I
| [CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI);
(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: task

SECRET
RECORD 315

Here's a copy of the EC, approved up to the DAD level in our
Branch. The hard copy is on it's way to the AD. Ms. Caproni has
already seen it and has made several requested changes which we
have incorporated. There were no new NSLs issued - only this one
(31 EC, which was-generated out o] - ---fauthorized}
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NSL VIO-38111

It touches on the exigent letters and the three NSLs

which were signed by the AD on 10/20/2006. Thanks.

<< File P>>

From: | [CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 2:58 PM

To: [(CTD) (FBI)

Cc: (CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI);
(CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: task

SECRET
RECORD 315

Valerie needs an electronic copy (even in draft format) of the
EC and the NSLs to include in folder for a briefing on the hill.
Please have someone email me what you have right away.

Thanks.

Regards,
Do
b7C
bz

Communications Analysis Unit
Communications Exploitation Section
CTD
(202)324-

----- Original Message-----

From: | [CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 3:45 PM
To: (CTD) (FBI)

Bl
B7A
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Subject: FW: task

SECRET
RECORD 315

----- Original Message-----

From:| [CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 2:42 PM e
To: [cTD) (FBI) b7C
Cc: (CTD) (FBI);

(CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: task

SECRET
RECORD 315

| found it. DAD Cummings signed off on it, and it is on it's
way to AD Billy. Val had reviewed it last week, added some
additional language and approved it. It's one EC for the 3
NSLs. What does she want? A cc of the EC?

From:| [CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 2:05 PM
To: (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: task

SECRET
RECORD 315

From| |oGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 12:51 PM
To: [CTD) (FBI)
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Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); | [CTD)
(FBI);] CID) (EBIM

(CTD) (FBI){ |(CTD) (FBI);
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS I IF F. (OGC)
(FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); (IR)
(FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI}
Subject: RE: task
Please contact for the latest version.

There are still outstanding questions from Valerie
and myself concerning the Spring 2005 audit which
need to be addressed concerning whether the
exigency representations are accurate for each of

the case situations addressed by the EC.

----- Original Message--——--
From: CTD) (FBI)
Sent: __Monday, March 19, 2007 12:20 PM

To: | (OGC) (FBI);

| [TD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VA
FBI): FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

(CTD) (FBI)]
FBIY; MCIUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI);

HCTDY

CTD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)

(FBI)]] (FBI)

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: task

SECRET
RECORD 315

advised that ITOS | will

forward what they have to me by this

afternoon. I've not heard from ITOS I, but

O
-1 &

~
(&)
]



O o

NGRS

NSL VIO-38114

| know you've been working with them on
tweaking the EC and NSLs. Would you
please forward to me the documents you

had reviewed with ITOS H related t:| g A

CAU has the spring 2005 audit EC and

NSL ready.
Regards,
Communications Analysis Unit ig’
o oo , C

Communications Exploitation Section b7
CTD
(202)324;

----- Original Message-----

From: (OGC)

(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 11:26 AM

To: | CTD) (FBI);

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM,

CHARLES E (CTD (FBD)] |

(CTD) (FBI) [(CTD)

i o —
MCIUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBL);

CTD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
GC) (FBI): FBI)

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: task

SECRET

RECORD 315
151 For here is only one
bl EC for each sef of three NSLs, not one

D7A
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(B) _EC for each NSL. So there are two

ECs, one for,

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: (CTD)
(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 9:13
AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

(FBI);IERAH.M_CHARLE_IL CTD
(FBI); D)

o (FBI) CTD)
po (FBI) . (CTD)
biC (FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD)
(FBI);
(FBI);
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS 1LILTE F.
(OGC) (FBI); (IR) (FBI)

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: task

SECRET
Duplicate email this filelD 315
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(8-

Duplicate

--—---Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE
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E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19,
2007 8:33 AM

b To: FRAHM, CHARLES E

e CTD (FBI)] |
bre CTD) (FBIL)4 [~
(CTD) (FBI)

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD)
(FBI)
Subject: RE: task

Duplicate email this fi1~/NCbASSIFIED

NON-R&RD

From: FRAHM,
CHARLES E (CTD
(FBI)

Sent: Monday,
March 19, 2007 8:27
AM

To:

(FBI);| |

CTD) (FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI,

VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH

(CTD) (FBI)
Subject: task

UN SSIFIED

Duplicate email this ‘ile/ = QORD
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Dupiicate

/
\UNCLAélelED

UNCLASSIIED

DERIVED FROM: l\mple

Sources

IFY ON: 203203
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\DERIVED FRQéM: Multiple Sources

ECLASSIFY ON: 20320319
ECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON/ 20320319
SECRET

DERIVED FROM:Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON! 20320319
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multiplel Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320349
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319)
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319 /

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Source
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319
SECRET
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From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
To: (CTD) (FBD, 00
CC: CAPRONI, VALERIEE. (OG(C)

EBI): bl
Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 3:57:45 PM
Attachments:
SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD xxxx
- b6

h7C

Dear 51

S I am unsure such a categorical statement is accurate as | am reading the Spring
S ~ Audit EC where CAU lists several numbers. The only solution is for
me to send you the numbers and ask you to check to make sure you haven't
already received records for them. The numbers are:

151

As | said in our phone call, | recognize we are very late getting these NSLs to
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you. | have addressed this with my staff. Please review these numbers and
verify records have not already been received via the use of exigent letters.

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975 -
202-324 be
202-324 fax)

————— Original Message---—-—-

From kD) (FBI) e

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 2:41 PM 570

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) o1
8y — Subject: . FW: NSLs TR

SECRET//NOFORN

RECORD xxxxx

Julie we do not/did not use Exigent Letters to obtain telephone records for
(- Jrelated matters. 1

TA

From] | (CTD) (FBI)
Sent Tuesday, March 20, 2007 2:14 PM
ro- [CTD) (FBI)

I_—FTD) (FBI); CTD) (FBI)

SF!,I!J.eHc__tV |: "

SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD xxxxx

o

g O
~d w3

=

- .{.}_/

P!

correct
b6

piC

SSA, CAU/CTD
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[a)

(3

----- Original Message-----

From: f (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 1:17 PM

To: | (CTD) (FBL)

Cc: [(CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs

SECRET//NOFORN

RECORD xxxxx
“Song prmation was obtained via Exigent Letter -
correct?

----- Original Message-----

From: |ccTD) (FBL)

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 9:20 AM

To: |(CTD) (FBI)

Cc: (CTD) (FBI) (CTD)
(FBI)

SECRET//NOFORN

RECORD xxxxx

Yes we can.

NSLs under "EX|gent" cwcumstances They are always
regular NSL requests made to NSLB.

SSA, CAU/CTD

From: | | (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 6:40 PM b6
To: | |(CTD) (FBI) Db7C

bo
b7C
bl

b7A

b6
b7C
bl
b"? fl

el

o ooo
R R e
@]

[
1
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bl
- Subject:  Fw: NSLs TR
SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD xxxxx
- b6
can we answer this? b7C
————— Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
] Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 6:39 PM
(8 oo To: | |(CTD) (FBD)
jf;-' " Subject: isLs
oA
) SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD xxxxx
Dear
(8) EE ~ . I'have just been given some October and November
0 iV "2004: NSLs to sign. Were exigent letters
b7 ~ ever done-on numbers? If so, | need the
1) numbers to check off against these so that the EC

and NSL can reflect we have already received these
documents.

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

202-324 02
202-324 ax)

DERIVED FM

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//NOFORN
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ERIVED FROIV/:MultiDIe Sources
ECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED\FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATIQN EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: M ItiZIe Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//NOFORN / \
DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//NOFORN /
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From:D f (FBI)
To: géc CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
b7E FBI):
CC:
D5 Subject: RE: Breadth
Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 4:56:14 PM
Attachments:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

In theory, yes; as a practical matter, probably not. In addition, my concern is if

O
Gt

| There
is no way to then verify if this was done or not.

b6 From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
b7 Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 12:01 PM
b2 To: | [FBL)

H5E Subject: RE: Breadth

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This is going to be a tough one. | thought

No?

From: FBI)

SS c Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 1:39 PM
\:2 To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
L5E Subject: RE: Breadth

UNCLASSIFIED
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NON-RECORD

in conjunction with the audit team, we have been attempting

to determine this but have been unable to resolve this issue.
Some data is in indices but it is not clear where it came from. In
addition, there is the possibility (again cannot be determined) if
identifying data that was provided led to additional NSLs such as
for credit reports.

-----Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 10:35 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
(OGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs

cc: | KOGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Breadth ol1

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can we find out whether the information beyond true
subscriber info was indexed or otherwise uploaded into our
systems?

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 12:44 PM
To: |(OGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs
Cc: OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Breadth ol1

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Unfortunately, it appears that providers are merely
copying their initial screen and giving us information
far in excess of 2709(b)(2) info; (name, address, and

b2
b7E

[oNe)
oo~ o
o1 O
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length of service) such as SSNs and DOBs.

The inspectors doing the current sweep were told to
flag these for the CDCs as matters which may need
reporting. | will discuss with the General Counsel
today or tomorrow how CDCs should handle.

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

202-324
202-324 (fax)

@]
3]

From: | foGe) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 10:20 AM
To: FBI_ALL CDCs

b6 Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
b7C [ OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI) b5

Subject: Breadth ol1

I've had a number of questions about the

| information that we
receive. We will get back to you. We have
never really had this issue arise to any great
extent, as it is now. So give us a few days to
determine what needs to be reported as a
PIOB and what does not.

Thanks

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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From: (CTD) (FBI)
To: CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH
(CTD) (FBI): CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
(OGC) (EBI)

bé (CTD) (FBD);
b7C

CC: bl THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E
b7A (CTD (FBI) (CTD) (FBD);

I:S:I CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CID) (IBI);

S”t“lbjéé't":" 7 RE Spring Audit 2005 NSL

Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 7:05:46 PM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD 315

All,

For your review, | cut and pasted the questions OGC would like for us to
address regarding the telephone numbers referenced by Valerie below.

As we discussed, here are the questions we need answered:

You already have the answers to some of these questions. Try to get as many
questions answered for each number on your EC.

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch




Office of the General Counsel
Room 7975

202-324
202-324

ax)

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-38130

From: MCIUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 6:35 PM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E._(QGC) (FBI
(CTD) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI); CTD) (FBI)
b6
n7e Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLESE (CTD (FBDy |
b1 [CTD) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI)
b7A
Y " Subject: - RE: Spring Audit 2005 NSL
SECRET
RECORD 315
Joe,
I As | understand it, we already provided a list of the #s we forwarded
b1 ~‘under and accounted for approximately 10-12 numbers that
(8] b7A _were.run as but upon further review were determined not to be.
| can safely say that e s were, in fact, qualified as "exigent"
(g _considering the circumstances of the operation. If there is more to do, we

Wi

Il get it done.

James W, McJunkin
Counterterrorism Division

I Terrorism Operations Section 1
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b6
From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 2:02 PM bl
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);l |(CTD) (FBD); b7A
(0OGC) (FBI);| |(CTD) (FBI)
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);
| _|(CTD) (FBI); MCIJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI);
CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: ~ RE Spring Audit 2005 NSL
SECRET b2
RECORD 315 b7E
- [¢]3)
p7C

|:| CAU needs to latch up with ITOS | and 2 and pour through
this. Can we break this up into a logical review?

please see what this would take from a resource
standpoint. These cases are not that old.

Joe

----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 4:29 PM

To: | [(CTD) (FBI); b6

(0GC) (FBI); | | (cTD) (FBD) b7C

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI): bl

FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) bTA
(gy Subject: . . RE: Spring Audit 2005 NSL

SECRET

RECORD 315




bt
b7C
bl
bT7A

NSL VIO-38132

b2
b7E
bb

AD Billy and DAD Frahm: this is first and foremost your

issue. |

[ My point is]

IJ

lawyer, | recommend]

As the FBI's

From: |

| (cTD) (FBY)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 3:52 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

(OGC) (FBI); |

CTD) (FBI)

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F.

(OGC) (FBI)

file

 Subject: - RE: Spring Audit 2005 NSL
SECRET o o
RECORD 315 DUpllCdL: emall this
----- QOriginal Message----- << File: NSLB approved EC
2.wpd >>

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
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Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2007 10:48 AM

To: | | (0GC) (FBI);
| [(cTD) (FBI)

(CTD) (FBI) ﬁ? -
(&) - ... Cer THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) e
Subject: - - -RE: Spring Audit 2005 n7h
NSL
SECRET
RECORD 315
NI
Has that been fixed?
----- Original Message-----
From: (OGC)
(FBI)
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 1:51 P
To: | |(CTD) (FBI); b6
(CTD) (FBI) b7C
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); bl
TR . CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI b7A
Subject: "RE-:I bpring
Audit 2005 NSL
SECRET
RECORD 315
Has this been signed?
----- Original Message-----
From: (CTD)
(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 5:04 ¢
PM b7C
To: |
(OGC) (FBI); (CTD)

(FBI)
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Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBIL); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI)

Spring Audit 2005 NSL

SECRET
RECORD 315

The NSL and EC are in the
AD/DAD office. | will check
on them tomorrow morning
and advise you when they're
signed.

Regards,

Do
pi7C

Communications Analysis Unit™=
Communications Exploitation
Section
CID
(202)324-

-----Original Message-----

= Josom
OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06,
2007 4:22 PM

To: | |

CTD) (FBL);

CTD) (FBI)

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBIL); CAPRONI,
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

(5] subject:

Spring Audit 2005

bl
b7A

b6
p7C

b

bl

~J
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NSL

SECRET
RECORD 315

All-

Enclosed please find the
FINAL copy of the Spring
Audit 2005 NSL and EC.
This covers 142
numbers. | have initialed
it and taken it down to
who will get the
appropriate signatures.

bo
B7C
bl
L7A <<File.
(S o
>> <<TFile:

[}SRIVED FRO?: G-1
FB\ Classificatjon

Guie G-1, dafed 1/99,
Fore\qn Gove‘rnment

Information IL
DECLASSIFICATION
EXEMPYION 1
SECRE

DERIVED FROM:/G-1 FBI
Classification Ghidle G-1,
dated 1/99, Foriigg
Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION
EXEMPTION 1Il
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se%\

DEI*IVED FROM: G-1/{=BI
CIaslsnflcatlon Gunde/ G-1, dated 1/99,

For yan Governmeht Information
DECLASSIFICATI N EXEMPTION 1

SECESET /
DERIVED FROM: G-Y FBI Classification

Guide G-1, dpted 1I 9, Foreign
Government nfor ation
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-A\ FBI Classification Guide G-
1, dated 1/99, Forejgr| Government Information
DECLASSlFlCAﬂéN EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-Y FBI Classification Guide G-1,
dated 1/99, Foreign/Governmént Information
DECLASSIFICATIGN EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-1/BI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99,
Foreign Governmenf Information

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guida G-1, dated 1/99,
Foreign Government/Information

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign
Government Informat{on
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET




b6
b7C

FE

NSL VIO-38137

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

(CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);
CC: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI);
Subject: RE: Spring Audit
Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 8:46:22 AM
Attachments:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Just to repeat what | am sure Julie has said and | discussed with Chuck
yesterday]

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 6:53 PM

To: | | (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Spring Audit

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As we discussed, here are the questions we need answered:
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You already have the answers to some of these questions. Try to get as
many questions answered for each number on your EC.

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

202-324
202-324 (fax)

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

o5
t
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From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
(OGC) (FBI);

CC:

Subject: RE: FYI-

Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 9:51;02 AM

Attachments:

SECRET/NOFORN
RECORD xxxx

First check CAU|

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

202-324
202-324 (fax)

b2

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 8:49 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) loGe) (FBD)

Subject: RE: FYI

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bé
p7C

oo
NS IRG
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Aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaarrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrggggydgggggggagggghhhhhhhhhhhhhh.

o)
(&

Ideas?

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 6:56 PM

To: |(oGe) (FBI)

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: FYI-{ |

o oC
U1 =3 o
@

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Great.

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975
202-32;1
202-32

b2

(fax)

----- Original Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 3:58 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FYI-

b6
b7C
b5

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

DERlVEmz Mul!,ip‘léurces

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//NOEORN

NSL VIO-38141
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From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD); (OGC) (FBIl);
CC:

Subject: RE: FYI-

Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 11:10:18 AM

Attachments:

SECRET//NOFORN

RECORD xxxx

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 9:51 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD:| (oGO (FBD

Subject:  RE: FYI--

SECRET//NOFORN Duplicate email this file
RECORD xxxx

----- Original Message-----

piC

oo
U1 -1 Oy
D]

oy
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From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 8:49 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)| [(0GC) (FBD)

Subject:  RE: FYI- | Do
b7C
b5

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD rDuplicate emzil this file

----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 6:56 PM
To: [0GC) (FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL) b6
Subject:  RE: FYIL{ | b7C
b5
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate emall this file
----- Orjainal Message-----
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 3:58 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) o
Subject: FYL-| | bt
L7C
bhH

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

NSL VIO-38144
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: b6
From: (OGC) (FBI) b7C
To: CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI): bo
CC:
Subject: RE:-FY]--
Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 11:13:34 AM
Attachments:
SECRETNGFORN
RECORD xxXx~
p5
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 11:10 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD)}| |oGC) (FBI) bé
Subject:  RE: FYI-{ | B7C
b5
SECRE ORN
RECORD xx3%-. Duplicate email this file
----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 9:51 AM ‘
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) iOGC) (FBI) bo
Subject:  RE: FYI-| | b7C
| [ b5

SE&E"MORN Duplicate email this file
RECORD xxXxx%._




NSL VIO-38146

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

202-324
202-324 {fax)

oo o
~1
(@)

Do

T
IO AW

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 8:49 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) [OGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: FYI

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this

file

----- Original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 6:56 PM
To: | |coce) (FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: FYI-

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

- Duplicate email this file

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

202-324
202-324 fax)

-----Original Message-----
From;| |oGe) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 3:58 PM




NSL VIO-38147

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:  FYI-|

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED,

DEI;}\(ED FROM: hu/uiple Sources

DECLA%NanCA,ﬂON EXEMPTION 1

SECRET/NOFORN

DERIVED FROM% Sources
DECLASSIFIZATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED Fatﬁ Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//INOFORN




NSL VIO-38148

From: OGC) (FBI) B
b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 070
CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
Subject: RE: Testimony that may need clarification
Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 11:19:13 AM
Attachments:
(l have no n5
idea if you can do so, so if that suggestion is naive, | apologize)
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 10:15 AM né
To: | |(OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Testimony that may need clarification
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
L _ b5
As you indicated:
----- QOriginal Message----- o]§)
From: | (OGC) (FBI) R7C

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 11:05 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Testimony that may need clarification

Valerie, | was listening to your testimony yesterday and heard
something you said that | think needs clarification. | b

(@l




NSL VIO-38149

[ Unless | am missing something, |

think that needs to be corrected.

Please give me your thoughts)

UNCLASSIFIED



NSL VIO-38150

From: 0GC) (FBD) b6

To: HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. p7C
(OGC) (FBI) (INSD) (FBI);

CC:

Subject: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division"s Audit

Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:21:35 PM

Attachments: 1OB Attachment #1--Nov162006POLICY.wpd

SECRET
RECO OB Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 19




NSL VIO-38151




NSL VIO-38152

Duplicate

DERIVED FROWMk G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign_
CounterintelligencaJnvestigatlons
DECLASSIFICAHON EXEMPTION 1

SECRET ~




b6

o

NSL VIO-38164

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DQ)
(OGA):

CC:

Subject: FW: task

Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 6:19:39 PM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD 315

Can you square this email with the Grassley letter?

----- Original Message-----
From: i (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 1:35 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) |(0GC) (FBD)

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); | [(CTD) (FBIL lcp)
(FBI); (CTD) (FBI); | |cTD) (FBIL); THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); (FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W
(CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: task

Duplicate email this file
SECRET }
RECORD 315




NSL VIO-38165

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 1:25 PM

To: | kD) (FBD)] (OGC) (FBI)

Ce:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)| {(cTD) (FBY) |
G. (CTD) (FBI) D) (FBI)] [(CTD) (FBI);
THOMAS, JULIET, ; TCHARLES E (CTD (FBIY]| |
(FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: task

SECRET
RECORD 315




bo
o7C

NSL VIO-38166

Duplicate email this file

From:

[TD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 1:07 PM

To: KOPISTANSKY, PATRICE I. (OGC) (FBI)

Ce: RULY JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI CTD) (FBI
(CTD) (FBI) CTD) (FBI);
[{CTD) (FBI): CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (QGC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F.

(OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); (FBI);

MCIUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: task

SECRET
RECORD 315

Duplicate email this file




NSL VIO-38167

Duplicate
----- Original Message-----
From:| |(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 12:51 PM
To: | [CTD) (FBL)
Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); | (cTD) (FBI);
lcTD) (FBI); CTD)
b L(FBTT (CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
biC (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);

(FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: task Duplicate email this file




(8)

NSL VIO-38168

From: | lcTD) (FBI

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 12:20 PM
To: | (OGC) (FBI);

)

[_](CTD) (FBI); CAPRONL_VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM,
CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) kD) (FBI);

| [(cTD) (Ean-l MCIUNKIN, JAMES W
(CTD) (FBI); D) (FBI); THOMAS,

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: task

SECRET
RECORD 315

(FBI)

bo
bi7C

Duplicate email this file



NSL VIO-38169

From [OGC) (FBI)

Sent:__Mondav. March 19. 2007 11:26 AM

To: CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, be
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI): FRAHM, CHA;|.|=_<;_|=_r.r;tn1 o
(FBI); CTDY (FRTY ! p7C
CTD)

“MCIUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI)

| [CTD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
; FBI)

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: task

SECRET Duplicate emaill this file
RECORD 315

————— Original Message-----

From:| [CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 9:13 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)]

CTD) (FBD):; | ,
(CTD) (FBI| [(CTD)

(FBI): MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI);
~3) (FBI);

0GC) (FBI);
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
(FBI)

oo
~1 &Y
@]

Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: task




NSL VIO-38170

SECRET
RECORD 315

Duplicate emaill this file

(8) -




NSL VIO-38171

----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

(FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 8:33
AM
bo To: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD
b7C (FBD)] lcTD) (FBI);

FTD) (FBI)
Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: task

UNCLASSIFIED

~ NON-RFCORD o
Duplicate email this file

-----Original Message-----
From: FRAHM, CHARLES E
(CTD (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19,
2007 8:27 AM

To: | |
06 (CTD) (FBI);
BIC | CTD) (FBI)

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E.

(OGC) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH

(CTD) (FBI)

Subject: task

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




NSL VIO-38172

Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFI

DERIVED FAQM: ultiple Sources

DECLASSIFY\ON/ 20320319
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Mdltiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Muljiple Sourges

DECLASSIFY ON: 2%20319 \




NSL VIO-38173

SEC

DERIVE[l FROM: Multiplg Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319

SECRET

DERIVED FROM} Multifle Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Mudltipgle Sources
DECLASSIFY 0Nﬂ0320319
SECRET

DERIVEDAROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASZSIFY ON: 20320819
SECRET




NSL VIO-38174

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DQ)
(OGA):

CC:

Subject: FW: NSLs

Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 6:46:36 PM

Attachments: Untitled Attachment
Untitled Attachment

SECRET
RECORD 315

Further t

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 4:37 PM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI)

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSLs

SECRET
RECORD 315

See first entry from SSA Does that ring a bell or refresh your
recollection about this?

----- Original Message--——--

From: (CTD) (FBI) bo
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 3:57 PM b7C
To: | [coGC) (FBI)

Cc:  CAPRONL VAIERIF E. (QGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E
(DO) (FBI) CTD) (FBI)

b6
b7C

Do
b7C



NSL VIO-38175

Subject: RE: NSLs

SECRET
RECORD 315

we are being told

bb
e e
|: S :| b6
b4
b7D
bl
b7A
b2

R |

. Since we've discovered this glitch
some time In mid "05, I've instructed all the CAU teams to ensure we have




NSL VIO-38176

(31
Regards,
b6
— . . bi7C

Communications Analysis Unit b
Communications Exploitation Section
C1D
(202)324

----- Original Message-----

From [0GC) (FB) 16

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 1:23 PM bic

To: | [CTD) (FBI)

Cc: CAPRONIL, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBIL); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

bb
bl
b7A

biC
b2

O T
~J o>



NSL VIO-38177

Subject: NSLs

SECRET
RECORD 315

. we are being toId| |

jol3]
b7C
b5
bl
(8- - b7A
b2

Your attention to this matter is urgently needed. Thanks.

DERIVED FR&&G-3 FBI Classification Guideﬁé, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign




NSL VIO-38178

N
Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifitation Gulde G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelllgence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP‘”QN 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classiflcation"Gulde G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterlntelllqeﬁce Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET




NSL VIO-38179

4

Unknown

From: I kcTo) (FBI)

Sent: l;mgwmmo_i 2007 10:59 AM b6

To: (CTD) (EBL b7C

Cc: 1 [ (CTD) (FB)) (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: {8y~ - NSt ECsHfo bl
b7A

SECRET
RECORD 315M

Last week we were unable to connect on the issue of the ECs. Would you please give me an update b6
as I'm sure I'll be asked about it by NSLB today. b7C

Thanks

DERIVED FROM: G-3
DECLASSIFICATION EXE
SECRET




NSL VIO-38180

Unknown

From: I bTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2007 9:38 AM

To: | |(CTD) {FBI}

Cc: | [TTD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
(CTD) (FBI}

Subject: RE: EC to accompany NSLs

SECRET

RECORD 315m

Thanks

b6
w7 Regards,
b2

- Communications Analysis Unit
Communications Exploitation Section

CTD
(202)324

---—-Original Messzaa.

From:

| (o) (FBY)

bé Sent:

I_wa.dnndau_lanua.iy 03, 2007 5:59 PM
To: (CTD) (FBI)

b7C Cc:
Subject:

SECRET
RECORD 315m

CTD) (FBI)
y NSLs

SSA

©)

EC's. He will get them to you NLT end of the week.

Do

p7C

CTD/TOS |
Office,

bl

Cell: _202]

pTA

— b2

-----Original Message-——
From: mm (re
Sent: 'ednesday, January 03, 2007 5:45 PM

To: . (OGC) (FBI)
b6 Cc: (CTD) (FB1)]
b7C Subject: : 0 accompany NSLs

SECRET

RECORD 315m

|(CTD) (FBI)

b6

s
LN Y



-
[

NG S et

oo

N

Do
b7C

NSL VIO-38181

Julie,

however, CAU will collaborate with all the reques

] will re-group with my team

tomorrow to see how we can tackle this in the most expedient and efficient manner and get
back to you.

Regards,
bo
Communications Analysts Unit b7C
Communications Exploitation Section b2
CTD
(202)324-
----- Original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: I_wemﬁdax_hnuani/ 03, 2007 10:20 AM

To: CTD) (FBI)

Subject: EC to accompany NSLs

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

pea ]

| would like to meet with you today to review the Ecs you have done. Could you forward them to me and give
me some times when you might be available?

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 79Z5

202-324
202-324 fax)

UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBl Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreig
DECLASSIFICATION EXE
SECRET

n Counterintellig




NSL VIO-38182

DERIVED FROM: G-3 EﬂCIassificationf_Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATIO%

SECRET




NSL VIO-38183

From: (OGC) (FBD
nE To: FBI);
ch CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
gfiw (OGCO) (FBI; (OGC) (FBI);
Subject: RE: Potential IOB
Date: Thursday, March 22, 2007 11:36:15 AM
Attachments:
We do this
bh
----- Original Message---—-
From: | |(FBI)
hE Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 10:24 AM
l: 70 To: (OGC) (FBD)
by Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)

bTE [ Josoen
Subject: RE: Potential I0B

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Maybe you guys have thought of this, but one of our Cl agents may have
an ided] |




NSL VIO-38184

Fromj OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 9:47 AM

To: | [FBI)

Cc:  FBI_ALL CDCs; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Potential 10B

o
NS
@]

O‘HD“O"
o

we need to report these.

CDCs -- FYI - if this issue arises in your inspection, or otherwise,
please report as a PIOB.

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 11:40 AM

To: (OGC) (FBI)

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI);
(0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Potential IOB

he

biC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yes, report it at this time. Once we review these, we may be
issuing additional guidance.

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

202-324 b
202-324- (fax)

----- OrigmLMPQqanp-----
From: [OGC) (FBI)

?6/)’“ Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 12:39 PM
R To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)




NSL VIO-38185

Cc: _CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (

OGC) (FBI);

(FBI)

GC) (FBI)

Subject: Potential IOB

IOB question from the field that needs to be resolved before

the inspectors leave --

0GC)

should

this be a PIOB.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED




NSL VIO-38186

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: I | (OGC) (FBI);
bf . (FBI);
oo CC: (OGC) (FBD);
h7E (OGCO) (FBD);
Subject: RE: Potential IOB
Date: Thursday, March 22, 2007 11:46:26 AM
Attachments:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bb

From: OGC) (FBI)
b6 Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 11:36 AM
70 TD:l I:BI)
2 Cc: _ CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI);
p7E | (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Potential IOB Duplicate email this file

From: (FBI)

Sent: _Thursday, March 22, 2007 10:24 AM

To: (OGC) (FBD

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI);
I PGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Potential 10B

\> \] O\}

3

eliodiogion

~J i
=

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




NSL VIO-38187

Dupiicate email this file

----- Original Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI)
b Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 9:47 AM
};7 c To: FBI)
1o Cc: FBI_ALL CDCs; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
b7E Subject:  FW:Potential I0B  pyp1icate email this file

----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 11:40 AM

To: | [OGC) (FBI)
b6 Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 0GC)
bIC (FBI);I_E OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Potential 10B

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




NSL VIO-38188

Duplicate email this file

From:| |(0GC) (FBI)
bE Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 12:39 PM
170 To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

(OGC) (FBD) [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Paotential IOB

Duplicate email this file
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED




NSL VIO-3820

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD bo
FBI IR) (FBI); B7C
CC: HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGCO) (FBD);
Subject: FW: breakin” the law -- - NOT
Date: Saturday, March 24, 2007 1:12:52 PM

Attachments: 101.WPD

SECRET//NOFORN

RECORD xxxxx

Gentlemen,
“Attached is the opening of the which permits the CAU to issue

NSLs out of an investigative file. It is imperative that CAU keep up with the bl
formalities of this investigation -- i.e., the time limits imposed by the NSIG, bi7A

periodic reporting to DoJ, etc. We can nag, but we cannot force CAU to do this.

-}

TN
2N

he
I:S:Ib iC

————— OriTlunLMmgﬁl
From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 8:57 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: breakin' the law -- - NOT

SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD xxxxx

The AD signed off on the|
(attached). | believe that all formalities are being observed, though | have not
spoken with CAU about this in any depth. was doing that. They are
issuing NSLs from-thef: ile.




(&)

NSL VIO-38208

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 8:53 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) bé
cc: | [coGe) (re1) b7C
Subject: RE: breakin' the law -- - NOT

SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD xxxxXx

- Just did.,

FE— Let me confirm again:

are-all-the Tormalities-of-an-investigation being-observed with the

file?

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 8:38 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
cc: | koGe) (FBI)
Subject: FW: breakin' the law -- - NOT

jo19)

Ly Bl
1C

SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD xxxxx

Do we give this to inspection? This appears to allege serious violations;

however, it may be this individual is simply not aware of the underpinnings

of the program.

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

202-324
202-324 (fax)

o
[

bl
b7A
b2



oo
[Sp

—~

(2)

~-RECORD

NSL VIO-38209

----- Original Message-----

From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2007 11:23 AM
To: __ THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: YGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: breakin' the law -- - NOT

;l'\X

oo
tD -3

SECRET//NOFORN

o

- )
pad]

~]

C

Julie, | mentioned to you a week or so ago that there were some serious
accusations being thrown around about CAU by agent. The below
email is what | was referring to. Please read the S&tond to last paragraph
(the rest has to do with control files) which alleges serious
misrepresentations/mistakes in the searches done by CAU. The attached
ECs document the results of|:searches of numbers alleged by CAU to
be associated with bad characters.

----- Original Message-----

From: | | (0Ge) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 10:02 AM
To: | |(0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: breakin' the law -- - NOT

bl
SECRET//NOFORN 75
RECORE- | b2
- b7E

Read the below. It was in response to my response to a brief email
basically accusing CAU of breaking the law in its use of control files.
When | tried to defend that use, the agent came back with the below
email, which has pretty serious allegations going way beyond the use of
control files. | obviously can't ignore them. | am printing out the ECs that
he references to figure out exactly what he is accusing CAU of. | don't
know if these are well-worn accusations that have been vetted or well-
worn accusations that have not been vetted or they may be relatively
new. Nonetheless, | think we need to do something. Just not sure what.

----- Original Message-----

~

o)/
bTE



NSL VIO-38210

N From: | FBI)

isp Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 11:29 AM

SO To: | koGc) (FBI); (FBI)
;"7: Subject: RE: breakin' the law -- - NOT

(3] SECRET//NOFORN

b1 RECOR%_
o,

b7E
b7A

| used the phrase "breakin' the law" as the subject line in my e-mail to

as a comedic reference to a procedural violation. That phrase
has its origin in the lyrics to a Judas Priest song from 1980, and it was
further popularized by the cartoon "Beavis and Butt-head" back in the mid-
1990s. | was not "throwing around accusations” of an actual violation of U.
S. law, and I'm sorry if you mis-interpreted it that way.

o

~1 N 0
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NSL VIO-38212

bb
b6
biC
bl
bi7A

(5]

'RECORD

From: | |(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 4:46 AM
To: | |(FBI)

cc: | [Fe1)

Subject: RE: breakin' the law -- - NOT

SECRET

Don't get all bent out of shape. This is perfectly fine. CAU was
issuing NSLs out of a control file, and they did it with the
knowledge and approval of OGC. They, along with ITOS |, had an
investigation going but they simply referenced a control file,

I
[But there was nothing illegal about it since

the information was and always has been relevant to an
investigation. But now we have decided| |




NSL VIO-38213

15

Lo
p7C
b2
b7E
bl
bTA

Before people start throwing around accusations about breaking
the law, | think they need to ask for the facts first and not assume
that the AD of CTD is trying to cover his backside.

----- Original Message-----

From:| |FBI)
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 5:09 PM
To: | [PGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: breakin' the law

SECRET
- RECORD|

Hey are you aware of this? Is it something that can
be done?

--—-Original Message-----

From: | fBI)
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 2:27 PM
To: FBI)

Subject: breakin' the law

SECRET,
- 'RECORD{

Hey

Hope things are going well.

bl
b7A
b2
b7E
bh

biC



NSL VIO-38214

b5
b2
b7E

Have a good weekend.

<< File

DERI\yED FROM: G-3 FBl/CIassification Guide G-3,
dated\IIQT Foreign Couﬁtermtelllqence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3,
dated 1/97, Fo gn Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFIC ION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROMVG-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counte/htelliqence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM/G-3 FBIl\Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Countefintelligerice Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//INOFORN

DERIVEDKROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreiqn/ﬁounterlntelliqencé Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMRTION 1

SECRET//NOFORN \




NSL VIO-38215

DERIVED F OM G-3 FBI C assification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Couhtermtelllqende Investigations

DECLASSIFI(\;ATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//NO ORN
DERIVED FRO& Multipie Sources

DECLASSIFICAYION/EXEMPTION 1
SECRET/NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: Multipl® Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: M, Itiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMK’TION 1

SECRET//INOFOR

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRETIINOI#ORN




NSL VIO-38216

(Rev. 08-28-2000)

SECRET// RN

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 02/21/2007
To: Records Management Attn: A/UC
Room 5334
General Counsel Attn GC Valerie Caproni
DGC Julie F. Thomas, NSLB
bt
From: Counterterrorism b7C
Communications Analveis Unit. #4512 b2

Contact: UC

Approved By: Billy Joseph Jr
Frahm Charles T

Drafted By:

8Y o
1) Case ID”#E”&Q (Pending)
Title: (S)
IT-OTHER
- 00 :HQ
Synopsims':“"'>:< The purpose of thisg document is to provide
b1 supplemental information to serial 1.
b7A EUJ*}}Q: Derived From~: Multiple Sources

Declassify On: MR

c‘ ] - - B

.

Details: (S//NF)

SEC RN



NSL VIO-38217

T SECRET//NOFORN.
_To: Records Management From: Counterterrorism
{8 s
Re: ™ , 02/21/2007

(5)

(S//NF) | |

(S//NF) The details of the | |ana the
basis of the information contained in the leads set and NSLs
issued is restricted to personnel cleared into that program.

SECRET ORN
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NSL VIO-38218

T SECRE®L/NOFORN
To: Records Management From: Counterterrorism
Rev () , 02/21/2007

LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1: (Info)

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

(U) PFor information.

*e

SECRET

bl
b7A
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From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD
FBI FBI);
CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
Subject:
Date: Saturday, March 24, 2007 1:30:03 PM
2 Attachments:
SECRET
{8} - RECORD
Gentlemen,

(5

NSL VIO-3821

who wasn't‘here at the"tivme-)lu _I

While we can nag, we can't force them to do their paperwork but T'd Tike you to
stress to them the importance of this.

Thanks,

VC

DERIVED}RA: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON: 20320324

SECRET’

b6
7C

X

Belel

e

O
~1 Y B S

o oo

2



NSL VIO-38271

From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH
(CTD) (FBI); (FBI);
(CTD) (FBI); EF)(
CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); oyl
(8] - Subject:.. . - - RE{ b/ A
Date: Monday, March 26, 2007 8:00:23 AM
Attachments:
SECRET
(8 RECORD
- bl
99
Done. g t’)“
bi7C

Please ensure that all of CXS follows the OGC guidance.

CEF

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2007 12:30 PM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);
(FBI)

B Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

(8] o Subject:....

o

o

)
-~ = -d
[

—~
G

SECRET

(8] ECORD' Duplicate email this file

(8
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(21

DER\I\(ED FROM%VIuItipIe Sources

DECLASSIFY ON: 20320324
SECRE

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320324
SECRET

Duplicate




NSL VIO-38273

From:

DGC) (FBI

To: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

SR ey
o)

o)
gy
@]

(OGO) (FBD;

CC:

Subject: TFOS situation

Date: Monday, March 26, 2007 9:20:42 AM

Attachments:

One of the QFRs ask for all of my TFOS emails. I've put them together, and will

_send vou a copv so vou have them for reference, The issue here sl |

|However, as 1 was gomng over my

emails, | realized |

I will try to finish off

b6
b7C

legal memo that | had been doing several

_months acga The only thina that had held me un wasl |

Tact, the |G provided me with this information| |

So | think | should be able to clean up this memo in short order, if |

can ever get past all the document production that eats up my day.




NSL VIO-38274

From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

To: HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
(OGC) (FBI);

CC: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M
(CTD) (FBI); HARRINGTON. T. J. (CTD) (FBI);

Subject: FW: NSL review

Date: Monday, March 26, 2007 11:10:13 AM

Attachments:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-I0B volume 5

----- Original Message-----
Froml (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 9:55 AM be
To: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: NSL review

UNCLASSIFIED Buo
NON-RECORD




NSL VIO-38275

Duplicate

From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 9:57 AM G

To: (CTD) (FBI) B7C

Cc: |CTD) (FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI); BILLY,
JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: NSL review

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0GC2-I0OB wvclume 5
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Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED




NSL VIO-38282

b6

From: CTD) (FBI) L7
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD

FBI):
CC: HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.

(OGO (FBD); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD);
HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI);

(CTD) (FBI);
Subject: NSL Project
Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 10:16:51 AM

Attachments:

RE 15N Duplicate Hulon email




NSL VIO-38283

Duplicate

DERIVED FROM~G-3 FBI (Aassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_
CounterintelligencéNa stigations
DECLASSIFICATIONEXEMPTION 1

SECRET/ORCOMNOFORNN




From:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

NSL VIO-38284

CTD) (FBD)
BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD
FBI): oS

b7C

HULON. WILLIE T. (DO) (FBD); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.

(OGO (FBD); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD);

HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBD)j

(CTD) (FBI);

FW: NSL Project
Wednesday, March 28, 2007 10:26:06 AM
ITOS 1 Exigent Letter Use - Master.xls

Duplicate Hulon email

From;|

|(CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 10:17 AM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

Cc:  HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBIL); CAPRONIL, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI) n6

Subject: NSL Project

SECRET/ORGOMMGOFORN
T
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RECORD 315N Duplicate Hulon email

DERIVED FROM>6:3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_
Counterintelligence In igati
DECLASSIFICATION

SECRET//ORCON:NOFORN




NSL VIO-38286

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Zlassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelliqe‘hce Invegtigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//ORCON,N RN

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Glassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligende Investigxtions
DECLASSIFICAVION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//ORC@N.NOFORN
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NSL VIO-38287

FORNIMR

ITOS 1 Exigent Letter use via CAU

D&TE: 03-12-2008

CLASSIFIED BV 65175/ cub/kar ok
FEASC: 1.4 fc)

DECLASSIFY 0N 03-12-2033

Predicating Target of Investigation Exigent Letter| Exigent Date NSL {or| Company
TargetNumber| ~ Communication (case #, PIFFI) Date Opened | Date YN Justification for Exigent Letter GJS) Issued | Issued To
l: ) 114200 | N
1132005 [ N p/2072004
11132005 | N p/2012004
GJS
10142005 | Y 1312005
GJS
. 10142005 | Y /1372005
T [10n472005 | Y
GJS
101472005 | Y PH372005
10/14/2005 |- .Y
10142005 | Y |
101142005 | Y
322005 [ N /2012003
6/1072005 | N Pr2172005
242005 | N
242005 | N
242005 | N 192004
24/2005 | N

ALL ;HFURF;ATZGH CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
YHERE SHOWY OTHERWISE

22112008, 8:31 AM
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SECRET/OR

ITOS 1 Exigent Letter use via CAU

Predicaling Target of Investigation Exigent Letl(sjl ent Date NSL {or| Company
(S) TargetNumber | Communication (case #, PIIF) Date Opened |  Date YIN Justification for Exigent Letter GJS) Issued | Issued To

1012212004 GIS
Y 4712005

Gls
4712005

12202004 | N

12120/2004
1242912004
12/29/2004

12/20/2004
12/29/2004

=z |= |1= |= | =

120292004 | N

1212012004 | N

22112008, 8:31 AM SECRET/ORCONN ]
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NSL VI0-38289

SECRET/ORCO

(S J ITOS 1 Exigent Letter use via CAU

Target Number

Predicating
Communication

“larget of Investigation
(case #, PIfFI)

Exigent Lefter
Date Opened Dale

Exigent
YN

10/6/2004

N

10/612004

10/6/2004

10/612004

N
N
N

32212005

32212005

20412005

8132004

81372004

6102008

41212005

4122005

41212005

41212005

4122005

4122005

41212005

4122005

41202005

4122005

122005

/
4
41202005
41202005

Zi=z|=|=|I=I=|I=I=I=I====l=I=l=sl=l=l=l= =

22412008, 8:31 AM

SECRET/O

Justification for Exigent Letter

Date NSL (or
GJS) Issued

Company
Issued To

513172005

513172005

211872005

612412005

MR
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NSL VI0-38290

SECRE FORNIMR

ITOS1E ~ 1t Letter use via CAU

(S) Predicating Target of Investigation Exigent Letter| Exigent Date NSL {or| Company
|Target Number‘ Communication ‘ (case #, PIFFI) ‘ Date Opened | Date YN Justification for Exigent Letter GJS) Issued | Issued To
322005 | N
22006 | N
322006 | N
322005 | N
322005 [ N
322006 | N
24 N
32212005 | N 1118/2006
3222005 | N 111812006
9222004 | Y 711512005
24005 | N 4/30/2004
12/82005 | N 12/13/2005
12/8/2005 | N 121312005
1532004 | Y 1112212004
121012004 | Y 41512006
121012004 | Y 41512006
12102004 | Y 41512006
Y 6/19/2006
Y 6/19/2006
Y 611912006
Y 6/19/2006
Y 6/19/2006
122112003 | Y 11512005
12212003 | Y 11512005
22112008, 8:31 AM SECRET/ORCON] 41
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NSL VI0-38291

SECR FORNIMR

ITOS 1 Exigent Letter u ( 5 ) 1 CAU

Predicating Target of Investigation Exigent Letter| Exigent Date NSL {or| Company
TargetNumber | Communication (case #, PIFFI) Date Opened | Date YN Justification for Exigent Letter GJS) Issued | Issued To
152006 | Y
222005 | Y
202005 | Y
222005 | Y
222005 | Y
222005 | N
1212012004 | Y
1212012004 | N
GJS
242005 [ N 10/1512001
102712004 | N
10272004 | N 12/2012004
22112008, 8:31 AM SECRETHORCON/MEFORNIMR
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" SECRETTORSONAELBY/MR
ITOS 1 Exigent Letter use via CAU
( ) Predicaling Target of Investigation ExigentLeti ~ * jent Date NSL {or| Company
TargetNumber | Communication (case #, PIFFI) Date Opened | Date YN Justification for Exigent Letter GJS) Issued | Issued To
10/6/2004 | N 15/2005
10/6/2004 | N
2402005 [ N
/22/2003
242005 | Y 16/2004
2402006 [ N 12012004
N 2772004
10/6/2004 | Y
31012005 | Y
0 Y
22112008, 8:31 AM SECRET/OR

621
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SECRETH R

ITOS 1 Exigent . usevia CAU

ty

(5]

Target Number

Predicating
Communication

Target of Investigation
(case #, PIFFI)

Exigent Letler
Date Opened | Date

Exigent
YN

Justification for Exigent Letter

Date NSL (or
GJS) Issued

Gompany
Issued To

1212012004

122012004

1212012004

1202112004

1212112004

1202112004

1220/2004

1012612004

10/27/2004

1212012004

—<

11/3/2004

1212012004

22112008, 8:31 AM

SECRET//ORCONNC

62412004

1012612004

1012672004
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NSL VI0-38294

SECRETHON

R

ITOS 1 Exigent Letter use via CAU

Predicaling Target of Investigation Exigent Le Igent Date NSL {or| Company
TargetNumber | Communication (case #, PIIF) Date Opened |  Date YN Justification for Exigent Letter GJS) Issued | Issued To
10/6/2004 | N
12202004 | Y
1202012004 | Y 1212212004
122012004 | Y
6/8/2005 [ N 121712005
6/9/2005 | N 12712008
1352004 | N
GJS
222005 | N 112004
32005 | Y 2512007
Y 12/22/2005
22112008, 8:31 AM SECRET/ORCON/NOFOR
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NSL VI0-38295

SECRETH

ITOS 1 Exigent’ S ruse via CAU

NIMR

( S ) Target Number

Predicating ‘Target of Investigation Exigent Letier| Exigent Date NSL {or| Company
Communication (case #, PIFFI) Date Opened |  Date YN Justification for Exigent Letter GJS) Issued | Issued To
6/2072005 | Y
6272008 | Y 71912005
10/06/2004
5116/2005
10/6/2004
32005 | Y 611612005
10/6/2004
91612003
10/01/2001
o | ¥ 2172008
N
11132004
Y 8131/2004
91712004
911512004
Y
11912006
11232005 | Y
12132005 | Y 11912006
8/3172005 | Y
122002004 | Y
152005 | N
22112008, 8:31 AM SECRETHO IIMR

9



NSL VI0-382%

SECRET/O

ITOS 1 Exigent Letter use via CAU

Predicating Target of Investigafion Exigent Letter| Exigent Date NSL {or[ Company
TargetNumber[  Communication {case#, PIFI) Date Opened | Date YiN Justification for Exigent Letter GJS) lssued | Issued To
Total L

Numbers targeted in which exigent letter was justified:

Numbers targeted for which a NSL was issued to Verizon:

Numbers targeted for which a NSL was issued to another carrier

Numbers targetedt: 100%|
22112008, 8:31 AM SECRET//ORCONINOFOR

10121

b2



N

Predicating
Targel Number  Communication

Targetof Investigetion 3L W0'3§gtg%flnfo Evigent

(case #,PUFI)

Date Opened

22112008, 8:31 AM

SECRET RN/MR

[TOS 1 Exigent Letter use via CAU

fomMH YN ustficafon for Exoent lofter
1147204
111312005
1113/2005
10142005
1412005
1412005
1412005
101412005
10/14/2005
10/14/2005
31212005

!
L
!

Date NSL ~ Company

ssued  Issued To

IZWZUO:‘
20200

1201200

610200
242005
2412005
2472005
242005

10/2212004

—_ = == = = el = = = =

120292004
1202802004
120292004
121292004
1212972004
1212902004
1202972004
1229/2004
10/6/2004
10612004
101612004
10/6/2004
32202005
32202005

2412005

8131204

81312004
6102005

= < = = EEEEEEEEEEE=E =

12112003

/3112009
f3112003

/162003

242003

SECRET) IR
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NSL VI0-38298

SECRE MR

ITOS 1 Exigent Letter use vic °*V

Date of
Predicating Target of Investigation ~ Date  Infofrom Exigent Date NSL Company

_Taqet Numher _ Comminicafion [case & PUEN Qnened . MH YN ———_lugtification for Fyiventlatter __ Issued  Issued To
4120005 N n/a
4120005 N nfa
4120005 N nfa
4122005 N n/a
41212005 N hfa
4122005 N nfa
4122005 N hfa
41272005 N nfa
4122005 N hfa b
422005 N i . .
41212005 N nfa UiA
41202005 N va D2
41272005 N nfa b7t
nfa N nfa hé
nfa N a o
41212005 N v 0iC
41212005 N fa [
4122005 N /a b0
4122005 N nfa '
41202005 N 12—
322005 N nfa
322005 N nfa
3212005 N nfa
322005 N nfa
322005 N nfa
3212005 N nfa
242005 N N
312212005 N 1118/2006
3222005 N 1/18/2006
9222004 Y 71152005
20412005 N 413012004
12082005 N 121312005
12082005 N 12/13/2005
1132004 Y 111222004
12102004 Y 4/512006
12102004 Y 41512006

212112008, 8:31 AM SECRET/ORCONI 12121
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(S) SECRE N/NOFORN/MR

ITOS 1 Exigent Letter use via CAU

1§
Date of -
Predicating Target of Investigation ~ Date  Infofrom Exigent ate NSL - Company
Target Number — Communication {case £ PUFL) Qpened (5) YN lssued |ssuedTo
(AR TR 44512008
nla Y 3 6/19/2006
hia Y 5/19/2006
nla Y - pi19/2006
Nl Y 5/19/2006
nfa Y b/19/2008
12112003 Y 1/5/2005
1212112003 Y 1/5/2005
152005 Y T
Totd %
Numbers targeted in which exigent letter was justfied:
Numbers targeted for which a NSL was issued to Verizon: bl
Numbers targeted for which a NSL was issued to anather carrier: bk
Numbers targeted: 100%|
Do
ol
k2
bIE
bd
b7D
202112008, 831 AM SECRETTORCONORCRAR, 13021



T SO TTORTOMMORRMAR

b
‘ (8] ITOS1 Exigent Letter use via CAU
: Predicating ~ Target of Investigafion Da%SL VEQMP Exigent Date NSL - Company
Taiget Number ~ Communicafion (case# PRIy~ Opened  fomMH YA Justfication for Exigent Lefier lssued Issued To
|
225N NA  NA
22205 Y NA - NA
Q225N NA - NA
.
2005 N NA A
222005 N NA - NA “
1202012004 Y NA - NA
122072004 N N& - NA
Grand jury
242005 N 10/15/2001 subpoena

22112008, 831 AM SECRET. NR 142



H

Predicating
Target Number ~ Communicaton

(case #, PUF)

(pened

22112008, 831 AM

SECRETIORCO!

R

ITOS 1 Exigent Letter use via CAU

Target of Invesfigation Da%SL Vé%ﬁﬂ& Exigent

fomMH YN

10720/2004 N

102712004 N

10/6/2004 N

10/6/2004 N

242005

Justfication for Exigent Letier

SECRETIORCO

Date NSL - Company
lssued ~Issued To

12202004
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Predicating
TargetNumber ~ Communication

(case #, PUF)

(pened

(S) SECRETIORC

RNAMR

IT0S 1 Exigent Letter use via CAU

Target of Invsfigation Da%SL VéQM@ Exigent

fomMH YN

Justiication for Exigent Letter

Date NSL - Company
lssued ~Issued To

24/2005Y

242005 N

Unknown N

1012004 Y

020N

JH02005N

22112008, 831 AM

2212003,
672004

fA NA

fA NA

fA NA
112004

MA - NA

16121
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NSL VIO-38308

From: (OGC) (FBI
To: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F, (QGC) (FBD);
i CC: OGC) (FBI); 0GC
© T8I
-
/C Subject: RE: NSL Credil report response
Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 1:22:23 PM
Attachments:
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate OGCZ-I0CEB volume ©
NON-RECORD -
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Senti_mam._uama_mm.-fo PM
To: GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. {OGC) (FBI)
(| poGc) (FaI] Joae) (reD)
> Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
7
UNCLASSIFIED ) i _
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2 IOB volume 6
-----Qriginal Message-----
From: i |OGC) {FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 3:56 PM
bé To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
b0 ce | | (slels) (Fslmsq (FBI)
O Subject:  RE: NSL Credit report res
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate OGCZ IOB volume 6
NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-----
‘ From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
0o Sent: _Tuesday, March 13, 2007 2:44 PM
n7C To: OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. {OGC) (FBI)
ool I
SubjeTT: T report response




NSL VIO-38309

UNCLASSIFIET, 7 - e T 11
NON.RECORpLUF1l1icate CGCZ-IOB volume 6

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: | bacy (FeI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 3:26 PM

To:  THOMAS, JULIE F. {OGC} (FBI); OGC) (FBI)
ce ) bsoy (FBI)' DGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED.
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGCZ2-TOB volume ©

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 8:23 AM

To: | |(oGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED

BN TN+ = T
NON-RECORD de;li_,a-,@ OJC/_. IOB

v

e
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lume

-
O




NSL VIO-38310

Duplicate

----- Qriginal Message-----
From: I I(OGC) (FBI)

b S Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 9:05 AM

b7C To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
secRRyOFoR Dupiicate 0GC2-I0B volume ©
RECQE X

jofs From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

b7C Sent:_Monday, March 12, 2007 7:51 AM

o To: | bsc) (Fer); THOMAS, JULIE F. (06C) (FBL)
b7E e

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Duplicate OGC2-ICB volume ¢

[ IRYL]

-----0Orjginal Message=z===
From: I I(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 8:34 AM

To: I_IHQMASJMLLWWLFRIF E(0GCY (FBI}
b 6 Lo Il

b7C
no oo
b7E Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

I. { R AN L WAL b LA LU
REC D XXXX
e
/ Y
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b7C

b7E

NSL VIO-38311

----- Original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2007 4:16 PM
To: _CAPRONI VALERIE E, (QGC) (FBI):

(FBI)
(FBI)

Ce: BI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

ate OGC2-ICOB volume 6

(62

oT OO
RE NI
(@]

|

-----0riginal Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC} (FBI}

Sent'I_SundMarrh 11,2007 4:54 PM
To: I

Cc: FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

/
SECRIplicate OGC2-108 volume 6

REGCOmy nun ncuunu
’ A

From: | GO
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); |
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Duplicate OGCZ-TOB volume o4,

NSL VIO-38312

Cc: I

I(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE

F. (CGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

Duplicate CGCZ-IOB

RECO;QEQN RECORD

rolume ©

/ T~

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

7 1:01 PM
OGC) (FBI);

swmmﬂmml
To:

Cc: I

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)}
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

N\,

Duplicate 0OGC2-ICRB

RCVLUVURLUD NUN RCLVVURD

From:

-----Orligi_nal Message-----

|cosc)

(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22

AM

To: I

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:
response

RE: NSL Credit report

ame

fm—m s
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NSL VIO-38313

Duplicate
-----Original Message-----
FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007
9:52 AM
To: [ I
Do
B7C
_
NS
b7 Subject:  RE: NSL Credrt
report response

P
Duplicate OGCZ-IOB volume ©
Rﬁcom{NONRECORD

-.---Or' i W
" (FBI)
L6 Sent: Thursday, March
b7C oa?mzﬁﬂm_j
b>2 Io:
b7E

Credit report responise

m
‘¢
-

s
Duplicate OGCZ-I0B volume 6N
RECORD




NSL VIO-38314

---==0riginal Message-----
N —

—

Sent: Wednesday,

b6 Marcrrnunm.m{l(

o To:
b7C
b2
b7
Subject: NSL Credit
report response

SECRET
RECSRD NON
L , o ~CO

Duplicate OGCZ2-I0RB volume 6




NSL VIO-38315

Duplicate




NSL VIO-3

DERIV

DECLASSIFICATION EXEM

8316

SECRET

DERIVED FROM:
Multiple Sgurces
DECLASSIFICATION

EXEMPZION 1
SECRET
DERIYED FROM: Multiple
Sourdes
DEC SIFICATION
EXEMPTION 1
SECRET
DERIVEPR FRPM: Multiple
Sourc
DECLASSIFIGATION EXEMPTION
1
SELRET

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION|EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

FROM: Multiple Spurces

TION 1

SECRET
DERIVE; FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 4

DERIVED/ROM: Multiple Sources

nmm?uncmon EXEMPTION 1
SECREA//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//NOFORN

DERI

D FROM: Multiple

SECRET//NOFORN \

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED




NSL VIO-38317

UNCLASSIFIED






